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Mr. D. Kithuku
SASOL

Box 85

Kitui

Dear Mr. Kithuku,
Re: Dams Information

| would like to get in writing the number of dams,
which have failed, listed by name and river first.

Second, | also would like to get the number of
dams, which are built on lands, which belong to
councillors, board members, other leaders like
chiefs, assistant chiefs etc. They also should be
listed by name of dam, river, sublocation and
location.

Third, | would like to get a list of all fundis sacked
and dates of sacking with reasons for the
sacking.

Fourth, | would like to get a list of all the dams
with time each fundi spent on the particular dam,
the numbers of people involved in the
construction and the other technical details of the
dams.

Yours sincerely
G-C. M. Mutiso

Chair
SASOL

cc. Deputy Chair
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